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July 19,2019
Via Electronic Submission

St. Johns River Water Management District
975 Keller Road
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-1618

Re: Hartwood Marsh Residential ERP
Section 9, Township 158, Range 32E

Dear Sirs:

On behalf of our client, Hartwood Residential, L.1.C, and following up on our pre-application
meeting with Sandy Joiner on May 28, 2019, transmitted herewith are the following materials
in support of an Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) for the above referenced project:

One Application fee check in the amount of $5,610.00 (under separate cover)

ERP Application Section A part 4 (signatures)

ERP Application Section E

Vicinity Map (8-1/2"x11”)

Depiction Plan

Hartwood Marsh Residential Construction Plans (sealed)

Preliminary Geotechnical Assessment for Hartwood Properties as prepared by

Devo Engineering

s  Stormwater Pond Geotechnical Engineering Report Hartwood Marsh Residential
dated July 2019 as prepared by Devo Engineering

¢ Environmental Report dated May 16, 2019 as prepared by Bio-Tech Consulting
Inc.

e  Warranty Deed

»  Sunbiz Hartwood Residential LLC

e  Stormwater Management Calculations dated July 12, 2019 (sealed)

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact our office. We
are available to discuss this submittal by telephone, via e-mail, and/or meetings should you
should you prefer. Thank you for your time on this project.

/
Jolin T. [ownsend, P.E.
Sfu’. Vice President, Director of Engineering

C:  Jeff Fuqua — Hartwood Residential LLC \_/
John M. Florio, P.E. - DWMA
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